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          Quincy Police Department 
                                 One Sea Street 

                 Quincy, MA 02169 
                                  (617) 479-1212 

                TTY: (617) 376-1375 
 
PAUL KEENAN                             
CHIEF OF POLICE        
                     

  REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS / POLICE INCIDENT REPORT 
 

Date of Request: _______________________________ 
 

Name of Requestor: ________________________________________ 
 

Preferred Method of Delivery: (check only ONE) 
 In-person Pick-Up 
 (Email / Tel # for notification) ____________________________ 
 

 Postal Mail 
 (Mailing address) ______________________________________ 
 

 Email / Fax 
 (Email Address / Fax#) _________________________________ 
 
 CAD/Incident # (if known):  _____________________________ 
 

 Date(s) of Incident(s): __________________________________ 
 

 Address of Incident(s): __________________________________ 
 

 Names Involved: _______________________________________ 
 

 Other Description of Records Requested: ____________________ 
  

______________________________________________________ 
 
Are these records being requested for a commercial purpose? Yes ___ No __ 

 
Under Massachusetts Public Records Law, please allow up to (10) ten business 

days for a response to your request. 
 
Received By: ____________________________ 

06/10/2021

Jarrod M. Barbetta

113837-48043642@requests.muckrock.com

N/A

May 11th, 1956

Granite Trust Company (Wollaston Bank Branch) at 80 Beal Street

Quincy Officers James E. Ford, Edward E. Kusser and Roy Cavicchi

Please see next page for full request.



To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, I hereby request the following records:

All relevant records pursuant to the investigation of the May 11th, 1956 Bank robbery of the Granite Trust Company (Wollaston 
Bank Branch) at 80 Beal Street, wherein the sum of $4,606.55 was stolen. Quincy Officers James E. Ford, Edward E. Kusser 
and Roy Cavicchi where involved. Suspect ended up wounded and guarded at the Quincy City Hospital.

I also request that, if appropriate, fees be waived as we believe this request is in the public interest, as suggested but not 
stipulated by the recommendations of the Massachusetts Supervisor of Public Records. The requested documents will be 
made available to the general public free of charge as part of the public information service at MuckRock.com, processed by a 
representative of the news media/press and is made in the process of news gathering and not for commercial usage.

I expect the request to be filled in an accessible format, including for screen readers, which provide text-to-speech for persons 
unable to read print. Files that are not accessible to screen readers include, for example, .pdf image files as well as physical documents.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my 
request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request 
within 10 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Jarrod M. Barbetta


